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Verzonden met BlackBerry Work
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Van: ERECEIEIEAES) m(a)minvws.nb

Datum: woensdag 24 mit. 2021 10:45 AM

Aan: GR84S ﬁ @minvws.nl>

Onderwerp: FW: Urgent question Vaccination pattern UK

Kind regards,
Met vriendelijke groet,

Directie Internationale Zaken / Department on International Affairs

Ministerie van Volksgezondheid Welzijn en Sport / Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sport
+31 “

Van: (Sensitive) @fcdo.gov.uk>

Verzonden: woensdag 24 maart 2021 10:32

Aan: ) @minvws.nl>; (Sensitive) <@fcdo.gov.uk>
(Sensitive)

(a(a] 5.1.2¢ 5512 5.1.20 @minvws.nl>; @fcdo.gov.uk>
Onderwerp: RE: Urgent question Vaccination pattern UK

The UK strategy is underlined by prioritising the first jab as set out by the JCVI statement given the protection that
provides. https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/prioritising-the-first-covid-19-vaccine-dose-jevi-statement

But the strategy also remains to administer the second jab within a 12 week window. PM Johnson said last week: “We
will have the second doses people need within the 12 week window, which means around 12 million people in April, and
we will still offer a first dose to every adult by the end of July”.

So it is still the case we aim to administer the second jab within 12 weeks, whilst prioritisng the first jab.

Sent: 24 March 2021 10:08

[ 5.1.2e 55128 5.12e

Subject: RE: Urgent question Vaccination pattern UK

Thankmould be great to hear from yo



1244979

Thanks again,

Verzonden: woensdag 24 maart 2021 10:06

fcdo. OV.Uk>; 512e 5512 512e
gov.uk>; (Sensitive)

Onderwerp: RE: Urgent question Vaccination pattern UK

Sorry on call. Copying irm:r an immediate answer!
prom: IEKEE . (D) MR s

Sent: 24 March 2021 10:02

(Sensitive) fco.gov.uk>; RREEEIAELIERES

Subject: Urgent question Vaccination pattern UK
Importance: High

HeIInd others in cc,

I just tried to call you but you weren't able to answer.

We have an urgent question about the vaccination pattern of the UK. We were wondering whether you wait longer than 12
weeks with the second shot of the AstraZeneca vaccine, which would mean more individuals get a first shot sooner.
Previous information indicated that you do not wait longer than 12 weeks. Is this still the case?

Could you please reply asap, this information is useful for our minister's debate this afternoon.

Kind regards,
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